

# Siddharth Thathagar

Software QA Consultant



**Address** Gandhinagar, GJ, 382421, India

**LinkedIn**

**Phone** +91- 937 572 7273

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/siddharthqaexpert/>

**E-mail** sid@imsiddharth.io

Methodical Software Quality Assurance Consultant with 10 years of experienced in SDLC, STLC and optimal testing strategies. Helps teams produce exceptional products by offering in-depth quality assurance support. Open and clear communicator with good multitasking skills, organized nature and strong attention to detail. Expert in making apps or product's almost bug free.

## Skills

Requirement gathering & Analysis



Project Organization



Web Application Testing



Mobile Application Testing



Test Documentation skills



Communications



Testing procedures



## Work History

2013-12 - Current

### QA Consultant

(Worked for Bidpath Inc, Talkfreely Ltd, InstaVR Inc, Arootah, Krams-Tech Limited and some other small & mid-level companies)

*Freelance, Gandhinagar, Gujarat*

- Experienced working on different domain projects e.g. Healthcare, Telecom, Ecommerce, Online Auction, Social, Games, Virtual Reality, E-learning etc...
- Performed in-depth different types of manual testing on Android and iOS mobile devices, Virtual reality headsets (e.g. Oculus, HTC Vive, Windows Mixed Reality), different browsers & reporting bugs in bug tracking tools.
- Gathering & analysing client's requirements.
- Evaluated function, performance and design compliance of every product against design standards and customer needs.
- Performed test scenario creation based on requirement specification provided in FRD/user stories.

- Wrote and optimized test cases to maximize success of manual software testing with consistent, thorough approaches.
- Directed off-site teams completing manual and automated tests to support successful product development stages and releases.
- Operated under Agile and Scrum frameworks to complete releases every 15 days and well-organized sprints.
- Identified and tracked defects with HP ALM, Mantis, Bugzilla, Jira, Trello, Clickup, coda.io and supported developers in resolving problems by completing additional tests.
- Attended & participated in Defect calls, Daily / Weekly Meetings & Query Solving sessions held with client periodically.
- Sending Project Status & Updates to Clients, stakeholders, and other global offices on regular bases.

2013-09 - 2013-11

### **Associate Software Test Engineer**

*AllScripts Inc, Baroda, Gujarat*

- Collaborated with developers and product owners to stay current on product features and intended functionality.
- Performed smoke, functional, regression, UI tests on web & mobile applications.
- Authored and maintained well-organized, efficient and successful manual test cases for entire team.
- Designed testing scenarios for functional testing.
- Identified and tracked defects with Jira & Excel sheet and supported developers in resolving problems by completing additional tests.

2012-02 - 2013-08

### **QA Engineer**

*Cygnnet Infotech Pvt Ltd, Ahmedabad, Gujarat*

- Understood & analysed client's requirements or user stories.
- Authored and maintained well-organized, efficient and successful manual test cases for entire team.
- Collaborated with QA Lead & QA Manager to establish, meet and maintain quality assurance thresholds based on best-practice tools.
- Collaborated with developers and product owners to stay current on product features and intended functionality.
- Tracked, prioritized and organized defects with Mantis & Jira, working with development team to facilitate timely corrections.
- Communication with client.

2010-01 - 2011-08

### **Software Test Engineer**

*StayinFront India Inc, Gandhinagar, Gujarat*

- Conducted regression testing, analysed results and submitted observations to development team.

- Performed functional, UI and compatibility tests on modules and full software implementations for more than 3 projects per year.
- Completed in-depth usability testing on Desktop browsers, Android and iOS mobile devices.
- Identified and tracked defects with HP ALM and supported developers in resolving problems by completing additional tests.
- Wrote and optimized test cases to maximize success of manual software testing with consistent, thorough approaches.

## Tools & Testing techniques

---

Mantis, Bugzilla, coda.io, Trello, Redmine	■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Jira, HP ALM, Testrail, Testlink	■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Selenium & Appium	■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Testing - Functional, Regression, UI, Compatibility, Smoke, Usability	■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Testing - Acceptance, End to End, Ad hoc, Localization,	■ ■ ■ ■ ■
HTML, CSS, Javascript & Wordpress	■ ■ ■ ■ ■

## Education

---

2004-07 - 2007-06

### Bachelor of Commerce

*Bhavnagar University - Bhavnagar*

### ISTQB Certified Tester: Software Testing

*Indian Testing Board - Noida*

## Languages

---

English	■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Hindi	■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Gujarati	■ ■ ■ ■ ■